
 

 
City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 
June 17, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM #2, Request for Quotation Q-13-035H 
Pest Control Services 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following question and City response regarding the above Request for Quotation solicitation. 
 
1. Does this bid include Bed Bugs?  
 
 Response: No. 
 
2. Does this bid include Bees? 
 
 Response: No.  
 
3. States we will furnish and install rodent bait stations on the interior and exterior. Please clarify. We do not 

place poison baits indoor as a policy. Are you referring to snap traps indoors? 
 
 Response: Bait stations will not be placed indoors.  
 
4. Do any buildings have current rodent stations and how many buildings and stations at each? 
 
 Response: Approximately five locations, one station per location. (Bait boxes and refills will only be ordered as 

needed at an extra charge and are not part of the regular monthly service.) 
 
5. Has 13 locations with asterisk which means svc has to be done at special times. What are the parameters for 

special times? (i.e. night work, set daytime appointments, etc) 
 
 Response: The contractor shall provide services Monday – Friday before 8:00am or after 5:00pm for the facility 

locations marked with a single asterisk (*) on the Proposal form; the contractor shall contact locations to 
schedule service times for the facility locations marked with two asterisks (**) on the Proposal form. All other 
locations may be serviced during regular business hours (8 a.m. to 5 p.m.) 

 
The deadline for receipt of quotations remains 2:00 p.m. (local), June 20, 2013, in the City’s Purchasing Office, 1190 
N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060. 
 
Quoters should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the area provided on the Proposal signature page. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
cc: website 
 file 


